

dynast (*n.*) a ruler. *Bronchitis*
 dynasties (*n.*) of rulers of the same
 family. *Escherichia coli*
 dynasty (*n.*) line of rulers of the
 same family. *Escherichia*
 dysentery (*n.*) a painful form
 bowel disease with passing
 of blood. *Escherichia coli*, *Escherichia*
 \rightarrow a disease of intestine.
 dyspepsia (*n.*) indigestion. *Escherichia*
 \rightarrow *Escherichia coli*, *Bacillus*
 dyspeptic (*adj.*) subjected to dyspepsia.
Escherichia coli, *Escherichia*
 (*n.*) a person suffering from dyspepsia
 \rightarrow *Escherichia* and one suffering from
 affected with indigestion.
 dysphagia (*n.*) difficult in
 swallowing.
 dysphonia (*n.*) difficulty in producing
 sounds. *Escherichia coli*.
 dyspnoea (*n.*) difficulty in
 breathing. *Escherichia coli*.
 (*adj.*) *Escherichia*.
 dysuria (*n.*) difficult or pain
 in passing urine. *Escherichia*

Each (*adjective*)

E.

each (*adjective*) every one considered
 separately. *Escherichia coli*, *Bacillus*
Escherichia.
 eager (*adj.*) having very great desire
 something. *Escherichia coli*, *Bacillus*
 eagles (*adj.*) with very great desire
Escherichia coli, *Bacillus*
 eagerness (*n.*) very great desire manifested
 eagle (*n.*) a large keen sighted bird,
 grey \rightarrow *Escherichia coli*, *Bacillus*
 eaglet (*n.*) young of an eagle. *Escherichia*
 \rightarrow *Escherichia coli*.
 ear (*n.*) a rising papillite
 ear (*n.*) organ of hearing. *Escherichia*
 spike of corn.
 earache (*n.*) pain in the ear. *Escherichia*
 \rightarrow *Escherichia coli*.
 ear drop (*adjective*) having from
 the ear. *Escherichia coli*.
 eardrum (*n.*) thin skin in the ear
 to catch it and we are able to
 earings *and* *earring* *and* *earring* *and* *earring*
 in the shape of a heart, *Escherichia*
 earl (*n.*) an English noble. *Escherichia*
 earlobe (*n.*) *Escherichia*.
 earldom (*n.*) the land position or title of an
 earl. *Escherichia coli*, *Bacillus*
 earng (*adj.*) before the time fixed or set.
 earmark (*v.t.*) cut apart for a special
 purpose. *Escherichia coli*, *Bacillus*
 earn (*v.t.*) get by service or work
 \rightarrow *Escherichia coli*, *Bacillus*, gain by labor.
 earnest (*adj.*) real, sincere, serious.
 eager \rightarrow earnest determined. *Escherichia*
 earnestness (*n.*) sincerity.
Escherichia coli.

earring (*v*) wage $\text{L}^{\text{v}} \text{C}^{\text{v}}$

218

earring (*n*) bairring, $\text{B}^{\text{n}} \text{M}^{\text{n}}$

earring (*n*) ornament worn in

the ear. $\text{O}^{\text{n}} \text{P}^{\text{n}}$ (Bronze, gold)

earring (*n*) with bearing, B^{n} (earring in

ear) (*n*) the flower we have in

($\text{B}^{\text{n}} \text{J}^{\text{n}}$, B^{n} , S^{n} , I^{n} , G^{n})

earthen (*p*) of the earth, made of

earth. E^{p} (soil, ground)

earthen ware (*n*) vessels

made of earth. E^{n} (clay, mud)

earthly (*n*) of the earth. ($\text{B}^{\text{n}} \text{J}^{\text{n}}$,

B^{n} , G^{n} , D^{n})

earthquake (*n*) tremor of the earth.

earthquake (*v*) tremor of the earth.

earthwork (*n*) mound of earth

on C^{n} . S^{n} (ditch, trench)

earth (*n*) material N^{n}

earth (*n*) material N^{n}

earwax (*n*) the secretion in the

ear. E^{n} (cerumen, wax)

earwig (*n*) insect, ear-fighter

earless (*n*) not having

ear. E^{n} (not having

ear) (B^{n})

easel (*n*) stand for holding pictures

(B^{n}) (framework holding)

eastern (*n*) right of way and

another ground between

easily (*a*) without difficulty

(B^{a})

east (*n*) the part of the sky

where the sun rises. O^{n} .

east (*n*) part of the sky

where the sun rises. O^{n}

eastern (*n*) of the east, oriental

(B^{n})

easy (*a*) not difficult or hard

as one. E^{a} (free

from pain) (A , B)

easy chair (*n*) a large comfortable

chair with or without arms and

scars.

eat (*v*, *c*) chew & swallow food. take

in food. (B^{v} , B^{c} , C^{v})

eatable (*a*) fit to be eaten. O^{a}

winged (Birds, fly)

eatables (*n*) things that can be eaten

(B^{n}) (Food, meat, etc.)

eating (*n*) taking in food. B^{n}

earned (*n*) overhanging edge of

roof. E^{n} (edge, roof)

earner (*n*) hidden secret

(B^{n}) (secret, S^{n} , C^{n})

earner (*n*) one who tries to heal

private Compensation. E^{n}

conflict.

(B^{n})

earthy (*a*) having lack of the like

(B^{a}) (decrease before, to decrease,

decrease, becoming like, order, rank)

earthenware (*n*) a kind of hard black wood

(B^{n})

electric (*a*) drum K B^{a} (B^{a}) in lexical

order

electricity (*n*) drum K B^{n} (B^{n})

electrician (*n*) heiling (B^{n})

electricity (*n*) heiling (B^{n})

- repeated sound. 219
echo (n) reverberation of sound, sound.
education (n) instruction, training
elect (n) appliance and equipment
great success and approval
electric (a) having the heat
out of every thing like a magnet
based on selection, selected
from various sources.
electrolysis (n) process of decomposing
eclipse (n) hiding of one
heavenly body by another beyond
circular path (n) the apparent path
of the earth round the sun.
(S) and (n) S. The sun's path.
elegue (n) a short poem of
courtly or pastoral life, a short
festive poem.
ecology (n) study of anything
in relation to its environment
economics (n) science of wealth
and poverty
economics (n) fungal, carpel.
economics (n) careful management
of money and use of material
resources
economics (n) science of wealth
and poverty
economics (n) science of wealth
and poverty
economics (n) careful management
of money, use of material
resources
economics (n) leading article in
a newspaper written by the editor
of a newspaper
economics (n) science of wealth
and poverty
economics (n) careful management
of money, use of material
resources
economics (n) leading article in
a newspaper written by the editor
of a newspaper
editor (n) one who prepares books,
papers for publication & articles
and news etc.
editorial (n) leading article in
a newspaper written by the editor
of a newspaper
educate (v) teach, instruct, train
and educate, to train
education (n) training, training
and education, the process of training

- educational (v.) having to do with education. \rightarrow 教育の
- education (n.) education
educator (n.) one who is in or promoting education. \rightarrow 教育者
- educational (a) helping education
Educate, inform, instruct
 \rightarrow 教育する
educate (v.) a person who has given education. \rightarrow 教育する
education (n.t) draw out, elicit, etc.
 \rightarrow 教育, 教育する, 抽出する, 抽出する
cel (n) flowing snake-like fish.
 \rightarrow 流れる魚, 蛇の如きの魚
cell (n) a small, closed, separate unit.
cere (very) (a) strange, extraordinary
curious. \rightarrow 奇妙な, 奇特な
ciliate (n) microorganism, with cilia.
ciliate (a) capable of being excited
conscious, aware, aware of, aware
efface (v.t) blot out, rub out,
obliterate. \rightarrow 消す, 擦除する
efface (v.t) destroy completely. \rightarrow 完全に破壊する
effacement (n) blurring out. \rightarrow 淡くする
effacement (n) blurring out. \rightarrow 淡くする
effect (n) result of a cause or action.
also, \rightarrow result, strength, power
influence, influence, effect
effection (a) powerful, very fruitful
 \rightarrow 強烈な, 非常に豊かな
effector (n) force, power, property.
force, power, property
effectional (a) pushing to desired result.
 \rightarrow 絶えず, 一直, 一定の
effectionate (v.t) accomplish,
bring about. \rightarrow 実現させる
effeminate (a) unmanly, womanish.
soft, feminine, meek, weak, gentle.
effeminate, \rightarrow 女らしくする
effeminate (v.t) conveying outwards
outwards.
- effervescence (v.i) bubbles built up. \rightarrow
泡立ち, 泡立つ, 泡立つ, 泡立つ
effervescent (a) bubbling, frothy
up, bubbly, bubbly
effervescent (a) bubbling, frothy
up, bubbly, bubbly
effete (a) worn out, tired, dead.
worn out, dead, futile
efficacious (a) fructiferous, productive.
productive, fruitful, effective
efficacy (n) result, fruitfulness,
productivity, productivity
efficiency (n) capability, ability
ability, capacity, competence
efficient (a) Capable, effective
productive
- effigy (n) figure of, like, image
of, person, person, image
head of a person, man, woman, child
efflorescence (v.i) put forth flowers.
flowering out. \rightarrow 花開く
efflorescence (n) blossoming, flower
blooming, flower, season of flowering, spring
efflorescent (a) blossoming, flower
blooming, flower, spring
effluence (n) flowing out. \rightarrow 花開く
out, outflow, outflow
effluvia (n) flowing out from a
river or lake. \rightarrow 河川, 湖沼
effluvium (n) bad smell coming
forth from a decayed, rotten
pig, mule, horse, donkey, dog, fox,
mexican vulture
efflux (n) flowing out. \rightarrow 花開く
effort (v.) strong trial. \rightarrow 努力
effort. : labour, exertion, endeavour,
strive, strive
effrontery (n) shameless impudence
shameless, impudent. \rightarrow 傲慢
effulgence (n) great brightness
bright, bright, brightness
effulgent (a) radiant, shiny
bright, brilliant, bright, bright

affuse (v.t.) pour forth ~~so as to wet~~
so, push out ~~so as to wet~~

affusion (n) gushing (Grimm).
It is a noun that which pours out
itself. It is a noun from Latin.
e.g. Extempore gratia which was
for example Ciceronian.

egg (n) something from which
the young of fish, birds, insects
comes out. S. (v.t.) press on,
unge. C G D 27232a

eggplant (n) plant of the Solanaceae
variety which bears round
fruit. syn. 27

ego (n) self. I (I) Thou (you)
and mine (mine).

egomism (n) selfishness. syn. 27
selfishness, conceit, overconfidence,
refinement.

egotist (n) one who prides himself
on his own self. syn. 27

egotism (n) practice of talking
about one's self. syn. 27

egotistical (adjective)
always referring to one's self.

egregious (a) outrageous,
malicious syn. 27

egress (n) way out, exit syn. 27
outlet, outlet, passage.

eight (n) number just below seven
as 5.

elk horn (n) icon, figure, emblem,
symbol. syn. 64 (no. 220).

either, eire (n) Ireland.

elbowroom (n) room to the left or right
either (pre) one of two.

agaculate (v.t.) to turn over, to quickly
shake (Grimm). syn. 27

agaculation (n) a shaking exclamation.
syn. 27 exclamation.

eject (v.t.) Cast out, send away out.
syn. 27 expel, expell.

enlarge (v.t.) increase, add to, enlarge, syn. 27
expand (adv) in addition, again, syn. 27

ekka (n) a small horse carriage.

elaborate (v.t.) work out in detail.
syn. 27 work out, elaborate.

elaboration (n) detailed work
producing with labour. syn. 27

elastical (adjective) elastic, syn. 27

elapse (v.t.) pass away syn. 27

elastic (a) able to return to the former
shape after stretching; flexible.
syn. 27 flexible.

elasticity (n) flexibility. syn. 27

elate (v.t.) be in great joy. syn. 27

elated (adjective) delighted, exulted.
syn. 27

elation (n) great joy. syn. 27

elbow (n) joint & bony upper arm
of a bird. syn. 27

elder (a) older. syn. 27

Kings evergreen tree with
berries. syn. 27

eldest (a) oldest. syn. 27

El Dorado (n) an imaginary
abounding in gold. syn. 27

eldrich (a) hideous, syn. 27
horrible.

elect (v.t.) to choose, nominate
syn. 27

elected (a) chosen, syn. 27

election (n) act of choosing
syn. 27

electroengineering (electr. working of vehicles for am) 22
electron (n) one having the weight of
electricity or power. (Eng. wt 3)
electrode (n) one which has a
voltage.

electorate (n) body of persons
on the territory entitled to vote.

electrolysis (n) decomposition of body by voltage
as a whole.

electrical (a) generally (friction)
or charged with electricity. (Eng.
wt 2)

electrolyte (n) a substance which
conducts electricity.

electrician (n) worker in electricity.
Eng. wt 2

electricity (n) a force of nature
used to produce heat, lights,
etc. (Eng. wt 2)

electricify (V.t) supply with
electric energy or light. Eng. wt 2

electrocute (V.t) Kill by firing
electric shock. (Eng. wt 2)

electrolysis (n) decomposition
of electricity. (Eng. wt 2)

electrocution (n) killing by the
use of electricity. (Eng. wt 2)

electrolysis (n) decomposition
of electricity. (Eng. wt 2)

electron (n) small particle
charged with electricity.

electrolysis (n) decomposition
of electricity. (Eng. wt 2)

electrolyte (n) made from mixed
with alkali or like substance

cuage (n) and some antiseptics
for use with swelling.

electronics (n) art of
depending on electrons. (Eng. wt 2)

electromagnetism (n) science
of magnetism produced by electric
currents.

elegance (a) beauty graceful.
polish, refinement.
elegant (a) graceful, refined.
refined, well-bred, neat,
elegiac (a) of elegy - mournful
and sorrowful. (Eng. wt 2)

elegy (n) a mournful song
of death. (Eng. wt 2)

element (n) a substance that
cannot be divided further. (Eng. wt 2)

elements (n) basic part or
first principle of things one
of the fine material pieces out

elements (n) first principle.
(Eng. wt 2)

elemental (a) natural. (Eng. wt 2)

elementary (a) primary. (Eng. wt 2)

elementary (a) simple. (Eng. wt 2)

elephant (n) a very large forest
animal with tusks & trunk. (Eng. wt 2)

elephantiasis (n) a disease mainly

variety of disease affecting the
skin, legs etc. which results in
the swelling up of legs. (Eng. wt 2)

elephantine (a) Very large. (Eng. wt 2)

elevate (V.t) lift to raise high
(Eng. wt 2)

elevation (n) raising high
(Eng. wt 2)

elevator (n) machine for raising
up, lift. (Eng. wt 2)

- elation (n) mirthful pleasure due to one's own
 self (n) small fairy often
 tricky fairy. \rightarrow ~~elfish~~
 mischievous fellow \rightarrow ~~elf~~
 n.t. dwarf \rightarrow ~~elf~~.
- elicit (v.t) draw out by
 questioning. \rightarrow ~~ask~~ \rightarrow ~~inquire~~
~~elicit~~ deduce. \rightarrow ~~deduce~~
~~elicit~~ invite deduce.
- elide (v.t) to cut off, omit as
 a syllable \rightarrow ~~elide~~, \rightarrow ~~drop~~
~~elide~~ to cut off part.
- elision (n) suppression of a
 syllable (n) worthy or fit to
 be selected. suitable.
 nominate. \rightarrow ~~nominate~~ only qualified
- eligibility (n) fitness to be
 chosen. \rightarrow ~~choose~~, ~~choose~~
- eliminate (V.t) exclude, cast
 out \rightarrow ~~remove~~, \rightarrow ~~expel~~ or removed.
~~cancel~~
- elimination (n) exclusion, de-
 drafting out \rightarrow ~~cancel~~, \rightarrow ~~remove~~
- elimination. \rightarrow ~~cancel~~, \rightarrow ~~remove~~
- elative (n) the character of being
 the least or lack of a group
 of people \rightarrow ~~lack~~, \rightarrow ~~absence~~
- elixir (n) a drink which people
 once thought would give them
 life. \rightarrow ~~remedies~~, \rightarrow ~~elixir~~
 refreshing or invigorating drink
 of medicine. \rightarrow ~~medicine~~, \rightarrow ~~elixir~~
 \rightarrow ~~remedies~~ \rightarrow ~~tonic~~
- elk (n) largest type of deer
 with flat horns. \rightarrow ~~moose~~
 \rightarrow ~~deer~~. a kind of stag \rightarrow ~~stag~~
- ell (n) a measure of length
 taken from arm. \rightarrow ~~feet~~
 a cloth measure of $1\frac{1}{4}$ yards
 $1\frac{1}{4}$ yards \rightarrow ~~ell~~
- elliptical (n) oval shape
 nouns & (n). an oval. \rightarrow ~~oval~~
 \rightarrow ~~egg~~ \rightarrow ~~oval~~
- ellipse (n) having at least one end
 elliptical (n) oval shaped \rightarrow ~~oval~~ \rightarrow ~~egg~~
- ellipsis (n) having part of the word
 or meaning left out \rightarrow ~~omission~~ \rightarrow ~~ellipsis~~
- elon (n) a large kind of antelope \rightarrow ~~antelope~~
 \rightarrow ~~gazelle~~.
- elevation (n) art or style of speaking
 well esp. in public. by means of (n) \rightarrow ~~style~~
 \rightarrow ~~public recitation~~. \rightarrow ~~eloquence~~
 \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~ art of good speaking.
- elongate (V.t) lengthen out, prolong \rightarrow ~~lengthen~~,
 \rightarrow ~~stretch~~ to extend.
- elongation (n) lengthening out \rightarrow ~~lengthen~~.
- elope (V.v) leave home & run away with
 one's lover. \rightarrow ~~leave~~, \rightarrow ~~run away~~
 \rightarrow ~~desert~~
- eloquent (n) a clever talker running away
 \rightarrow ~~desert~~
- eloquence (n) fluency, attractiveness
 of speech. \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~, \rightarrow ~~eloquence~~
 \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~ \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~ \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~
- eloquent (a) able to give or make a
 fluent speech \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~, \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~
 \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~ \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~ \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~
 \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~ \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~ \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~
 \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~ \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~ \rightarrow ~~eloquent~~
- elsewhere (adv) in some other place
 \rightarrow ~~anywhere~~, \rightarrow ~~nowhere~~
- elucidate (V.t) make clear or easy
 to understand by explaining. \rightarrow ~~clarify~~
 \rightarrow ~~explain~~ \rightarrow ~~clarify~~ \rightarrow ~~clarification~~
- elucidation (n) act of making clear
 to someone.
- elude (V.t) escape, get away by a trick
 \rightarrow ~~escape~~, \rightarrow ~~get away~~
- elusion (n) act of avoiding \rightarrow ~~avoidance~~
 \rightarrow ~~evasion~~
- elusive (n) evasive, slippery.
 nouns & (n). \rightarrow ~~slippery~~, \rightarrow ~~evade~~
 \rightarrow ~~elusive~~

elutiate (v.t) separate into Cancer
from particles by washing. 23

elysius (n) delicate, transparent
elyxium (n) a place of ideal happiness
 = a place of the happy life.

emaciate (v.t-i) lose bone flesh
 = become thin or make thin.
 = emaciate, emaciate, waste of
 make thin. 23

emaciated (a) thinness. 23
 = emaciate.

emaciation (n) thinning. 23
 = emaciate. thickness of flesh.

emamate (v.t) come out of, the fine
 = proceed from. 23

emancipation (n) placing out,
 issuing from. 23

emancipate (v.t) make free from
 liberate. 23
 = set free.

emancipation (n) freedom
 from restraint, liberation.
 23

emasculate (v.t) deprive of
 masculine vigor. 23
 = remove. 23

emasculation (n) the act of
 making a male sterile. 23
 = castration. 23

embalm (v.t) preserve a corpse
 from decay by treating it with
 formaldehyde. 23

embankment (n) bank of earth
 to keep back water. 23
 = embankment made of earth.

embargo (n) prohibition, a forbid
 order for stopping certain trades
 or movement of ships. 23

embarkation (n) going on board
 of a ship. 23

embarkment (n) going on board
 of a ship. 23

224 to put off on board.
 embark (v.i) go on ship.
 = go off in a ship.
 start or begin a trip
 23
 embarkation (n) going on a ship
 = embark. 23

embarrass (v.t) confuse. 23
 = confound.

embarrassing (a) confusing. 23
 = 23. 23

embarrassment (n) confusion
 = 23. 23

embassy (n) diplomatic
 deputation to a foreign country
 = 23. 23

embassy (n) diplomatic
 delegation to a foreign country
 = 23. 23

embassies (n) diplomatic
 delegations to a foreign country
 = 23. 23

embroider (v.t) adorn, decorate,
 make beautiful with ornaments
 = decorate. 23

embodiment (n) embodiment
 = 23. 23

embryo (n) young species of
 plant, animal or man. 23

emboss (v.t) make raised
 smoothing undecorated

embossable (v.t) misuse
 memory entrusted with 23

embossing (n) misappropriation
 of memory entrusted with
 23

embossing (v.t) make raised
 = 23. 23

embossing (v.t) make with
 decorative devices. 23

embossing (v.t) advance with force
 = 23. 23

- embellish (v.t.)** adorn, beautify.
adorn, dress, bedeck, embellish.
- embodiment (n.)** giving form
to name, a living example.
entity, incarnation.
- embolism (n.)** fine flowing fluid
that collect together and
form a clot or clots, of a mucus
- embolism (v.t.)** make bold,
nowhere going, until holding
into nowhere going when
- enclosure -**
- encompassed (v.t.)** surrounded,
surrounded, included, circumscribed.
- emboss (v.t.)** Cause or print in
raised letters. ed (v.t.) and
raise, ed (v.t.) raise
to embossed pattern.
- embow (v.t.)** curve the bows
from ed (v.t.) curve
to enclose.
- embrace (v.t.)** fold in the arms
as a sign of affection, hug,
embrace, hug, fold, embrace.
- embracement (n.)** hugging of
- emboliate (v.t.)** put a disease
part with a blemish or blemish.
cause, ed (v.t.) cause
with curative fluid.
- embolization (n.)** rubbing of
- embolization (n.)** rubbing and
in rubbing ed (v.t.) and
ointment for rubbing the body.
- embroider (v.t.)** ornament
with needle work. ed (v.t.)
and needle work, ed (v.t.)
- embroidery (n.)** ornamental
needle work. ed (v.t.)
- embroil (v.t.)** involve (adv)
in trouble, ed (v.t.) involve
in trouble.
- embryonic (n.)** Confusion, trouble
- embryo (n.)** The first stage of plant development
when no leaves, ed (v.t.) beginning
stage ed (v.t.)
- embryology (n.)** Science of the embryo
(ed (v.t.)
- embryos (n.)** embryos, before ed (v.t.)
- embryo (n.)** beginning, ed (v.t.)
- embed (v.t.)** impress or embed
- embed (v.t.)** make firm from faults.
- embedment (n.)** consolidation
- emerald (n.)** a deep green colour
precious stone ed (v.t.)
- Emerald Isle (n.)** island
- emerge (v.t.)** Come out, issue forth from
underground, ed (v.t.)
- emergent (n.)** Coming, appear, over
and above, ed (v.t.)
- emergency (n.)** sudden happening requiring
prompt attention and ed (v.t.)
unexpected happening, ed (v.t.)
no time pressing necessity.
- emergent (n.)** urgent, ed (v.t.)
of alarm, ed (v.t.), sudden happening
as ed (v.t.)
- emetic (n.)** reached longitudinally
from public service because of age
as ed (v.t.) and ed (v.t.) age
- emetic (n.)** emetic professor, longitudinal
disturbance, ed (v.t.)
- emery (n.)** A hard metal pointed to
use for polishing metals by rubbing.
ed (v.t.) and ed (v.t.)
- emery (n.)** a kind of Corundum used for polishing
emery slate of paper (ed (v.t.) plate of
steel with emery powder used for
polishing and ed (v.t.)

anesthetic (n) a medicine that

226

causes temporary loss of feeling.
Caustic Vomiting. $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3)$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an} (3)$, $\text{an} @ \text{an}$
 $\text{an} @ \text{an} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$. (n) Causing Vomiting
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an} (3)$ $\text{an} @ \text{an}$

emigrant (n) one who leaves
his own Country to settle down
in another County. $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3)$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{an}$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$ $\text{an} @ \text{an}$

emigrate (v.t.) to settle in another
County. $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{af} (2)$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$ $\text{an} @ \text{an}$

emigration (n) going to another
Country to settle down There. $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3)$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{an}$, act of
settling down in a foreign Country
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{an} @ \text{an}$

eminence (n) height $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3)$, farm
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{an}$, a hill
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{an}$.

eminent (a) high $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3)$, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2)$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, distinguished

messing (n) decent management,
regulation, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2)$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$ on a business or

other basis. Good, expert
account, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3)$

emulsion (n) discharge, flow,
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{af} (2)$, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$ out of something out.

emit (v.t.) send out, discharge
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{af} (2)$

emollient (n) softening, softening
agent, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2)$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$

emollient (n) a softening
softening medicine or ointment,
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$

employment (n) payment for
work done, wages, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3)$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$

emote (v.t.) show forth feeling at
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$.

emotions (n) mental feelings
of mind. $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2)$,
agitation of feeling
emotional (a) moving the mind
consideration. $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$

empale (v.t.) surround with a
border, transfix, cover over
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2)$, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2)$, impale

empirical (v.t.) include, put
in the list, include (with regard
to a person or thing), include
experience (n) method of acquire
experience, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2)$

emphasis (n) force or stress
laid on something used
of special importance $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3)$

emphasize (v.t) lay stress
on, weight $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, fine
importance to $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$
or emphasize.

emphatic (a) strong, forcible
stress, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$.

empire (n) dominion under
an emperor, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$

empiric (a) one whose knowledge
is from experience only -
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, a mark of ignorance

empirical (a) unscientific
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, empirical
knowledge, empirical
experience, empirical
method, empirical
observation, empirical
processes.

empiricism (n) quackery, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3)$
 $\text{an} @ \text{af} (2) \text{an} @ \text{an}$, knowledge based off
of experience & trial, un-
scientific knowledge, $\text{an} @ \text{af} (3)$
or alternative a system of thinking
which rests on experience

227.

empiricist (n) one who practices
empiricism (n) ~~the science of~~ (D. 15)
employ (v.t.) put to use or work;
appoint. (G. 20) @ manager
occupations (D. 15)

employee (n) (a) appointed to work
for another; (b) worker having a job
employee (n) a person employed
for work; now ~~more~~ @ now ~~more~~
start, end & end person employed

employed (v.t.) one who employs and
for work. (D. 15) @ manager (D. 15)

unemployment (n) work, job, career
@ start, end & end occupation

unemployment exchange (n) an office
or station where finds out work for
the unemployed ~~cooperative government~~
@ C. 20 of C. 20 @ D. 20 of D. 20
etc.

emporium (n) a large shop for
where varieties of things are stored
a ret. (D. 15) @ market.
and ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ a market.

empower (v.t.) give power to
do a thing, authorise ~~over~~
etc. @ ~~with~~ & sanction

empress (n) wife of an emperor;
ruler of an empire. (D. 15)
emprise (n) a day's work;
undertaking. (D. 15)
negotiate (D. 15).

empty (a) having nothing within;
vacant. (D. 15) @ (D. 15)
etc. @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)

emptypal (a) belonging to the highest
region of heaven. (D. 15)

emptyman (n) highest heaven
etc. @ (D. 15) etc.

empty-handed (a) without money
etc. (n) an ostrich-like bird found
in Australia ~~as~~ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)

empty-handed (a) to do as well as or
better than, & rival. (D. 15) @
etc. @ (D. 15) big feathers with
empty-handed (n) rivaling each other.
attempt to equal or do better than
other - ~~than~~ @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)

empty-handed (n) a creamy liquid
containing fat or oil (D. 15)

a milky oily fatty mixture. (D. 15)
etc. @ (D. 15) oily preparation

enable (V.t.) make able to do, authorise
to do. (D. 15) @ (D. 15), etc. @ (D. 15)
enableable, empower, ~~over~~ etc.

enact (V.t.) act & pass into law
etc. @ in order to make law. (D. 15)
etc. @ (D. 15) etc. @ (D. 15) etc. @ (D. 15)

enactment (n) act, decree @ etc.
etc. @ etc.

enamel (n) a brightly shining coating
for metal. (D. 15) @ (D. 15) white coating
of the teeth. (D. 15) @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)
surface coating. (D. 15) @ (D. 15)

enamour (V.t.) charm, attract.
etc. @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)

enamoured (a) attracted. (D. 15)
etc. @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)

encamp (V.t.) halt on the way. (D. 15)
etc. @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)
etc. @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)

encampment (n) camp, the place where
troops of troops of horses and cattle etc.

encase (V.t.) put in a case ~~enclosed~~
etc. @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)

encircle (V.t.) put in chain, fasten
etc. @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)

enchanted (V.t.) charm @ etc.
etc. @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15) @ (D. 15)

- enchanter (n) sorcerer (G 221)
 n. magician (G 220)
 one who delights greatly.
- enchanting (a) greatly delighting (G 222)
 (G 223) 200. (G 224) 200
- enchantment (n) attraction,
 (G 225) 200. spell or magic (G 226)
 (G 227) 200. great delight
 (G 228) 200.
- encircle (v.t) close in a circle,
 surround (G 229) 200. enclose
- enclosure (n) a piece of land
 enclosed within a fence for tending,
 a farm territory in the middle of
 a county.
- enclose (v.t) shut in, (G 230)
 fence in (G 231) 200. etc.,
 enclose & surround (G 232)
- end of (n) the cloud in (G 233) 200
- enclosure (n) high praise
 (G 234) 200. eulogy.
- encapsulate (v.t) cover and design
 (G 235) 200.
- encore (n) a call at one more for
 doing a thing again, demand or
 call for doing again at once more,
 especially in respect
- encounter (v.t) meet in battle
 (G 236) 200. (G 237) 200. (G 238) 200
 (G 239) 200. fight, meeting.
- encourage (v.t) make bold now
 (G 240) 200. cheer (G 241) 200
 and (G 242) 200. to stimulate.
- encirclement (n) act of wholly
 holding (G 243) 200. from all
 closing (G 244) 200. n. blockade
- encouraging (a) promoting (G 245)
 (G 246) 200. 200.
- encroach (v.t) trespass, to
 beyond one's rights on land belonging
 to someone (G 247) 200.
- encroachment (n) trespass (G 248)
 trespass (G 249) 200. intrusion.
- encrust (v.t) coat with, cover
 with a crust. (G 250) 200
- encumber (V) baffle, fidget,
 unexpected meeting, nonsense, (G 251)
 (G 252) 200. (G 253) 200.
- encumbered (n) burdened with
 (G 254) 200. hindrance (G 255) 200.
 (G 256) 200. (G 257) 200. (G 258) 200
- encumbrance (n) burden (G 259)
 hindrance (G 260). debt (G 261). for
 some (G 262).
- encyclic (n) a papal order,
 for general circulation (G 263)
 (G 264) 200. (G 265) 200.
- encyclopedic (n) a dictionary
 giving information on all heads
 of knowledge (G 266) 200. (G 267) 200
 (G 268) 200. (G 269) 200. (G 270) 200.
- encyclopedist (n) a comprehensive
 writer (G 271) 200. (G 272) 200.
- encyclopediac (a) giving full
 information. (G 273) 200. (G 274) 200.
- comprehensive, including much
 (G 275) 200. greatly learned (G 276)
 (G 277) 200.
- underline part of anything (G 278)
 death (G 279). aim (G 280).
- endanger (V.t) put in danger
 n. endanger (G 281) 200. (G 282) 200.
- endearing (a) loving, (G 283) 200.
 (G 284) 200. affectionate (G 285) 200.
- endearment (n) love (G 286) 200.
 affection (G 287) 200.

endeavour (v.t) try hard, attempt
endogenous (adjective) of or from within
endemic (adjective) disease regularly
found in a country or among a class
of people. e.g. dengue fever, malaria
endemic disease, endemic of a city
or country, disease for specialists
among (-) Conclusion, one and one.

endless (adjective) never ending, everlasting.
endogenous (adjective) coming from within, native.
endemic (v.t) suffer from the lack of
disease. Examples 2082, 2091.

endorsement (v.t) giving one's back
signature. Examples 2092, 2093.

endorse (v.t) have money for the
support of something, write a sum
of money. Examples 2094, 2095.

endowment (v.t) giving gift for
the support of anything. Examples 2096, 2097.

endurable (adjective) long lasting, lasting

endurance (v.t) power to support
and defend. Examples 2098, 2099.

nature, endurance. Examples 2100, 2101.

endure (v.t) supply with, clothe
Examples 2102, 2103.

endure (v.t) bear, suffer, put up with
Examples 2104, 2105.

enduring (v.t) suffering without, lasting
Examples 2106, 2107.

enigma (-) a puzzle and mystery
of liquid in the rectangle. Examples 2108, 2109
liquid included into the rectangle,
rectangle. Examples 2110, 2111.

enduring (v.t) effort, work, hard work
Examples 2112, 2113.

energetic (adjective) having strength to
do work. Vigorous. Examples 2114, 2115.

energy (n) power of doing work,
force. Examples 2116, 2117.

enervate (v.t) weaken, enfeeble, exhaust,
weaken, debilitate.

enfeebled (v.t) weaken and debilitate
weaken.

enfold (v.t) hug, embrace, wrap
around, cover with one's arms.

enforce (v.t) put in force/force
Example 2118, 2119.

enfranchise (v.t) set free/citizen
from right to vote, citizens' rights
grant, franchise.

enfranchised (adjective) freedom, no longer
subject to rule, citizens' rights

engage (v.t) kindly agreement, to agree
to do something, fight
Examples 2120, 2121.

engagement (v.t) promise, obligation
to do something, fight. Example
to meet, appointment. Examples 2122, 2123.

engaging (v.t) attractive, charming,
Examples 2124, 2125.

engineer (v.t) bring forth,
produce. Examples 2126, 2127.

engineer (v.t) bring forth, produce
Examples 2128, 2129.

engineer (v.t) bring forth, produce
Examples 2130, 2131.

engineer (v.t) bring forth, produce
Examples 2132, 2133.

engineer (v.t) bring forth, produce
Examples 2134, 2135.

engulfed (v.t) surrounded with,
swallow, engulf.

engorged (v.t) swollen, engorged
Examples 2136, 2137.

engraft (v.t) graft, implant
Examples 2138, 2139.

engrafting - en-graf-tin.

engrave (v.t.) to cut or carv
in hard substance like
metal, stone & ~~glass~~
or of or at impressions left, while.

engraving (-) a print from
Carved plate, the art of
cutting out patterns in plate
metal, wood & ~~glass~~

engrave (v.t.) to fully delineate
in ~~glass~~, write in large
letters ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~ ~~and~~

(320)

engulf (v.t.) cover fully ~~of~~
~~the~~ ~~a~~ ~~swallow~~ ~~by~~ ~~ago~~

enhance (v.t.) make more,
increase ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
height.

enhancement (-) increasing

enigma (-) puzzle, a very
difficult thing to understand
~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

enigmatism (-) puzzling,
obscure, ~~obfuscation~~ ~~of~~ ~~conceal~~.

enjoin (v.t.) order, command
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

enjoy (v.i.) feel delight or
pleasure in, take delight in
enjoyment (-) make use of
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

enjoyment (-) pleasure
enjoyment (-) satisfaction
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

entangle (v.t.) light up, inflame
Cause to flame up ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

entangle (v.t.) make large
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
out free ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

230

enlarge (-) making large
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
small picture ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

enlighten (v.t.) make clear ~~of~~ ~~of~~
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
enlightened (-) enlightened ~~of~~ ~~of~~
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

enlightenment (-) culture ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
enlist (v.t.) put in the list ~~of~~ ~~of~~
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

enliven (v.t.) make lively & cheerful
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

en masse (-) all together ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

enmesh (v.t.) entangle ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

ennuity (annuity) annuity.
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

ennoble (v.t.) dignify, make noble.
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

ennomia (-) feeling of weariness or
disgust, listlessness. ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

enormity (-) greatness, largeness.
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
enormous (-) very large, huge. ~~of~~ ~~of~~

~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
enough (-) sufficient to sufficent
excessly, ample.

enquire (v.t.) seek information
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

enquiry (-) question, inquiry
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

encourage (v.t.) make amply, condone
encapsulate (v.t.) fill with delicate
light glass. ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~

enrich (v.t.) make rich & full
~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~ ~~of~~
enroute (v.t.)

enrolle(lv.t) to draw attire.	
enrolle(lv.t) enlist, put in the lists.	231 enter into friendly understanding
→ (v.2) enrolle C as one with ranks	between states or nations as ally
enrolle in the register.	and友邦國々の間に(=v.2) Countries
enrolle (v.2) to enrol, to admit.	entered into friendly relationship
enrolle (v.2) on the way, about,	since joined.
→ v.2 only.	
enrolle (v.2) example of some	enter (v.6) to get in/ get into/ get in/ get in
enrolle (v.2) hide, conceal.	record, admit, to agree before going
→ (v.2) enrolle to cover, hide safely	to proceed forward, going
enrolle (v.2) put in a shrine,	enter (v.2) of the relations of the two
envelope, enclose, enclose.	countries with (→) together friend, alliance
→ (v.2) enrolle to cover, hide safely	→ (v.2) to go forward, going, relating to the
enrolle (v.2) cover with, envelop.	international relations, (→) together friend.
→ (v.2), (v.2) to cover, cover	enter (v.2) to his country's alliance,
enrolle (v.2) flag, → (v.2), a junior officer in the army who carries the flag.	curious and brave, bold, undauntedly
the flag of nation/ government.	with (v.2) adventure.
enrolle (v.2) make a place of	enterprising (v.2) bold, adventurous.
→ (v.2) enrolle, B and m, 202	with (v.2)
enrolle (v.2) to catch in the trap,	entertain (v.2) amuse, please
entrap, → (v.2) and m, 202, m, 202	entertain (v.2), (v.2) to be 202, show hospitality.
enrolle (v.2) entangle.	entertainment (v.2) amusement, (v.2),
enrolle (v.2) pull from, happen	202, m, 202
→ (v.2) 202, B, 202, follow	entire (v.2) enrolle on 202, 202
ensuring (v.2) coming after 202, m,	delight greatly, charmed, 202, 202
yet to come, not yet come.	202, 202, 202, 202
X enrolle (v.2) wrap up, not 202, for	entire (v.2) part on the throne
X enrolle (v.2) make sure of 202, 202	→ (v.2) and 202, m, 202, m, 202, m, 202
202, 202, 202	enthusiastic (v.2) put 202 into, 202, m, 202
entail (v.2) make property inalienable	extreme ardour
as property of man settled in	enthusiasm (v.2) infatuation, zeal, great
special descent.	interest, desire, strong feeling in favour
entailment (v.2) inalienable property	of a person.
as property of man.	enthusiastic (v.2) one full of zeal and 202
entangle (v.2) create confusion or	202, m, 202, 202, 202
difficulty. 202, 202, 202, 202,	enthusiastic (v.2) full of zeal or interest
202, 202, 202, and more.	→ (v.2) m, 202, 202, 202, 202
entanglement (v.2) confusion	enthusiastic (v.2) (v.2) 202, 202, 202
202, 202.	enthusiastic (v.2) (v.2) 202, 202, 202
entice (v.2) tempt, allure. m, 202	enthusiastic (v.2) (v.2) 202, 202, 202
→ (v.2), region, 202, 202, 202	enthusiastic (v.2) allurement of bands
entice (v.2) allurement of bands	→ (v.2), 202, 202

- 202
- enticing (a) greats attractive,
 charming, alluring. *Glossary*
 also *attracting*, *alluring*.
- entice (v.) whole, full. *Entice*,
Entice, *Entice*. Complete.
- entice (v.) full, completed *Entice*,
Entice, *Entice*.
- entirety (n.) fulness, completeness.
Glossary, *Entire*.
- entitle (v.) give name, right to
 each *Entitle*, *Entitle*, *Entitle*,
 give heading to material *Entitle*.
- entity (n.) existence, being
entity, *entity*.
- entomb (v.t.) put in tomb, bury,
Entomb, *Entomb*, *Entomb*
- entomologist (n.) one who studies
 insects in their way of behaviour
 new *Entomologist*, *Entomologist*, *Entomologist*.
- entomology (n.) science of the insects,
 & insect study. *Entomology*, *Entomology*,
Entomology, *Entomology*.
- entomology (n.) the inner
 parts of an animal body. *Entomology*, *Entomology*.
- entrain (v.t.v.) put into a train
 road and road, put in a train
 road are *Entain*, *Entain*.
- entamme (v.t.) hindered *Entame*,
Entame, *Entame*, *Entame*
- entrance (n.) the act, "right of getting
 in". *Entrance*, *Entrance*, *Entrance*.
- message for getting in by *Counting*, *Counting*,
 front door of a building *Counting*, *Counting*
- + entrance (n.) gate in a
 enclosure or person
 who takes part in a life *Entry*,
Entry
- entrance (v.t.) delight greatly,
 charm, *Entrance*, *Entrance*, *Entrance*
- entrance fee (n.) money of fees
 to be paid for getting in anything.
Entrance, *Entrance*
- entrap (v.t.) catch in a trap *Entrap*,
Entrap, *Entrap*, *Entrap*
- entreat (v.t.) beg, request *Entreat*,
Entreat, *Entreat*, *Entreat*
- entreaty (v.) request, entreat,
 pray *Entreaty*, *Entreaty*, *Entreaty*
- entree (n.) freedom of admittance
Entree, *Entree*, *Entree*. a dish served
 at dinner-table in a course
- entrench (v.t.) enclose, encircle
Entrench, *Entrench*, *Entrench*
 by trenches. *Entrench*, *Entrench*, *Entrench*
- entrepreneurial organization of
 entertainments. *Entrepreneur*, *Entrepreneur*,
Entrepreneur, *Entrepreneur*, *Entrepreneur*,
 an enterprise, *Entrepreneur*,
Entrepreneur, *Entrepreneur*, *Entrepreneur*,
Entrepreneur, *Entrepreneur*, *Entrepreneur*,
Entrepreneur, *Entrepreneur*, *Entrepreneur*
- entry (n.) admission, *Entry*,
 recorded item, *Entry*, *Entry*,
Entry, *Entry*
- engraving (v.t.) work of engraving
 or cutting *Engrave*, *Engrave*, *Engrave*
- enumerate (v.t.) Count out of one
 road, give a detailed account
 of *Enumerate*, *Enumerate*, *Enumerate*
- enumeration (n) Counting, *Counting*,
Counting, *Counting*, *Counting*, *Counting*,
Counting, *Counting*, *Counting*
- enumerator (n) person who *Count* up
Count, *Count*, *Count*, *Count*, *Count*

BOSTONIAN

- debonairly, 233
communicate (v.t.) utter or express
clearly. $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
define (v.t.) to pronounce clearly,
announcing (v.) clear utterance.
communicate (v.t.) to convey or transfer
knowledge, information, etc., from one person
to another. $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
envelope (v.t.) cover, allow or surround
 $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
envelop (v.t.) cover with folds, enwrap
wrap up. $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
envelope (v.t.) letter Cover or wrap
enwrap $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20
envy (n.) poison with ill-will
 $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20
envyable (a) worth envying, exciting
jealousy or desire among theEnvied.
envyous (a) jealous or envious $\frac{1}{2}$ 23
envyish (a) jealous or envious $\frac{1}{2}$ 23
envyism (v.t.) surround, isolate
envyment surrounding
Condition as described in $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20
envyous (v.t.) to mix of her hand
envyish, envyous, envyous, envyous
envyous (v.t.) view or see in the
mind without envy or animosity
envyous face $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20
envyous (n.) covetousness and a
mean spirit; $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
delegate (v.t.) an representative;
a person sent to deal with the
affairs of a foreign country $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20
note & to do w/ a diplomatic mission
envyous (a) jealousy; feeling of
ill will another person's better position
or fortune. $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
envyous treatment at another's
success. (v.t) to grade or judge
envyously, envyately, envyately; a shoulder
knot; a shoulder strap on a
uniform; shoulder piece on
officer's uniform; shoulder
badge or shield.
- x ephemeral (a) daily journal.
ephemeris (n.) a short living insect or thing.
ephemera (n.) a short living insect or thing.
ephemeral (a) dying soon, lasting only a
short time and passing away. $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20
epic (a) a long narrative poem about
the deeds of heroes. $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
(a) grand, A sense of cultural pattern.
epicure (a) pleasure seeking
epicure (n.) one dedicated to pleasure
of eating & drinking - leading a life? $\frac{1}{2}$
pharos (23 20 20 20 20) n. a lighthouse
in the sea (n.) a lighthouse
Athenian philosopher. $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
monad. denoted by pharos of 23 20 20
23 20
epidemic (a) a spreading disease in a
place at a time, especially $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
carried (a) affecting large numbers of people.
epidermis (n.) the outer layer of skin
epidermal (a) pertaining to the outer covering
epicardial (a) pertaining to the epicardium
epicardium (n.) the inner covering of the
heart muscle. $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
Cartilaginous rock of the tongue
epiglottis (n.) a short, flat, triangular
ring of cartilage in the larynx
epiglottis (n.) a short, flat, triangular
ring of cartilage in the larynx
epigraph (n.) inscription on stone, bidding
or monument. $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20 20
epigraph (n.) an inscription
epilepsy (a) a chronic disease of the
nervous system appearing with irresistible
& uncontrollable convulsions, $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
epileptic (a) person suffering from
epilepsy; $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20 20
epileptically, $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
epileptic fit (n.) writer of epigrams
epigrams (n.) poems or epigrams
($\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20)
epigraphy (n.) a speech or writing at the
close of a play or novel $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
epitome (n.) a supplement part added to the end
of a long drama.
epicodrama (n.) an incidental story,
a story introduced into a long poem or
narration $\frac{1}{2}$ 23 20 20 20
admitting incident, a short tale about from
a main story.

234

equality (n) Sameness, not difference
equation (v.t) making equal or
to make equal

equanimity (n) mental Calmness,
quietness, not excitement, not agitation
or disturbance

equate (v.t) making equal to
each other or to make equal

equation (n) making equal,
or form a statement
in which two things are thought
of as equal, also making

equable (n) an imaginary circle
now the earth midway between

The N. Pole & S. pole at 60°
the equator including the middle part
equatorial (adj) of the equator,
containing the equator,
lying on or near near the equator
or around the equator

equator (n) an imaginary circle
around the earth, opposite the equator

equerry (n) an attendant on a
King or Prince, also the word
steward, butler, butler
officer in charge King's stable, as
second or third butler, or stable
butler, an officer of the royal
stable

equitation (n) one skilled in
horse riding, one riding a
horse back, or on the back.

equi- (prefix) equal or equally
equidistant or with equal angles
equilateral (n) having all
sides equal in length or

equidistant (v) separated
by equal distance or at equal distance

equally (adv) in all respects

equal (a) the same in every way
respect or in all ways
of the same degree, quality, etc., like,

epistle (n) an important letter
from an authority. or any other
important letter

epistolary (n) suitable to an epistle
or any letter, or any other
written in the form of a letter, putting the letter

epitaph (n) a short inscription on
the tombstone about the dead person
or any person who died
or was buried on the tombstone
epitaphium (n) a stone in front
of a sarcophagus, a memorial

epithet (n) qualifying word, word
describing the characteristics or
qualities of a person or the qualities
of a substance describing expression.

epitome (n) abstract of a book, etc.
or any book, etc. selecting the best
summarizing or condensing the best
or the most useful parts

epitomize (v.t) Condense, write
briefly the main facts of a piece
writing, summarizing or condensing
the best or the most useful parts

epoch (n) period of time remarkable
for an important event, or any other
a remarkable period or any other
epoch (n) magnesium sulphate
a mineral, a purgative salt
a salt which moves the bowels
or any other

epurination (n) purification or clarification
equable (a) even, uniform, equal
or any other quality
not uneven, not irregular

equally (adv) in all respects

equally (adv) in all respects

equally (adv) in all ways

equilibrium (v) to balance.

equilibrium (n) balance \approx (U),
state of equal balancing,
~~stable~~ stable.

equine (a) of or like a horse \approx
mammal \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

equinox (n) day on which night
and day are of equal length \approx (A)
 \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

equity (n) justice \approx (A) \approx (B)
fairness \approx (C) \approx (D)

equipage (n) carriage \approx (A) \approx (B)
attendant

attendant (n) a rich person.
 \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

equipment (n) outfit \approx (A) \approx (B)
 \approx (C) \approx (D)

equipoise (n) state of balance
 \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

equitable (a) fair, just \approx (A)
 \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

equity (n) just dealing \approx (A)
 \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

equivalent (n) equality in value
 \approx (A) \approx (B)

equivalent (a) equal in value
 \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

equivocal (a) having two meanings
used to mislead. \approx (A) \approx (B)
 \approx (C) \approx (D)

equivocate (v,i) to words of two
meanings with a view to cheat,
quibble \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

erotic (a) of love, sexual. \approx (A) \approx (B)
 \approx (C) \approx (D)

equivalency (n) using words of
similar meaning with a view to
cheat, quibble. \approx (A) \approx (B)
 \approx (C) \approx (D)

era (n) period of time counted from
an important event \approx (A) \approx (B)
period of years counted from a dominant
date \approx (C) \approx (D)

235- annals
eradiccate (v,t) root out \approx (A) \approx (B)

destructive (a) removing \approx (A) \approx (B)
eradication (n) complete destruction
 \approx (A) \approx (B)

erect (v,t) put out. \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

eraser (n) they used for writing, rubbed
erasure (n) rubbing out a word
word rubbed out or the place where
something has been rubbed out.

eraser (n) (eraser)

erase (n) (eraser) before gone, removed.
erelong (a) soon, before long, removed,
removal of \approx (A) \approx (B)

erect (a) upright \approx (A) \approx (B)
(v,t) put up, build \approx (A) \approx (B)

erection (n) act of building \approx (A) \approx (B)
structure \approx (A)

eremite (n) hermit monk, religious.

erg (n) unit of energy or work
 \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

erimine (n) a small animal usually
a weasel \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

erode (v,t) eat away, strip away,
eat out full of holes \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

eroton (n) baby away skin, many things
 \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

erotic (a) of love, sexual. \approx (A) \approx (B)
eroticism (n) sexual love \approx (A) \approx (B)
 \approx (C) \approx (D)

eroticomania (n) uncontrollable sexual
mania \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

err (v,i) make mistake. \approx (A) \approx (B)
go away from the right path route
 \approx (A) \approx (B) \approx (C) \approx (D)

errand (n) message \approx (A) \approx (B)
aggress with a message \approx (A) \approx (B)

- errant (a) wandering, roving.
 -rover, roving, roamer.
- erratic (a) wandering, irregular,
 most capricious. ~~adjective~~ ~~adjective~~
 (B220) ~~adjective~~ ~~adjective~~
- X erratic (a) mistake, error, mistake
 (B220) ~~adjective~~ ~~adjective~~
- X erroneous (a) mistake, wrong
 incorrect answer, most bad
- erstwhile (adv) formerly
 not at first ~~adjective~~ ~~adjective~~
- eructate (v.t) belch forth. ~~verb~~
~~verb~~, Cough
- eructation (n) belching, ~~verb~~
~~verb~~, burping, Cough
- erudite (a) very learned and
 educated ~~adjective~~ ~~adjective~~
- eruption (n) break out, burst forth
~~out~~ ~~burst~~ ~~burst~~ ~~burst~~ ~~burst~~
 (eruption or discharge), explode.
- erupt (v.t) break out, burst forth
~~out~~ ~~burst~~ ~~burst~~ ~~burst~~ ~~burst~~
- eruption (n) bursting forth or the
 out ~~burst~~ ~~burst~~ ~~burst~~ ~~burst~~ ~~burst~~
- eruption, explosion) outbreak
- erysipelas (a) skin disease
 marked by a bright redness
 of the skin round about them
 erosion an inflammation of the skin.
- escalade (v) scaling wall by using
 ladder ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- escapade (v) a mad undertaking
 adventure ~~adjective~~ ~~adjective~~
- escape (v.t) get free from ~~verb~~
 running, run away from ~~verb~~
~~verb~~. fail to be noticed ~~adjective~~
 of eyes, ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- escapee (n) way of escape. ~~adjective~~
~~adjective~~. much room in a
 water regulation movement
 escapism, ~~adjective~~ ~~adjective~~ ~~adjective~~
- escarpment (v) steep hillside
 escarp, ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- eschew (v.t) shun, avoid ~~verb~~
~~verb~~, ~~verb~~
- escort (v.t) follow, go with someone
~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
 to escort, ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- escalator (v) fit to be eaten ~~verb~~
 suitable ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- escalator (v) a shield with many
 a hole in it. ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- escalator (a) secret, hidden ~~verb~~
~~verb~~, ~~verb~~, ~~verb~~, ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- escalator (v) select few, best ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- escape (v) a kind of freedom for
~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
 especially ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
 important ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- esophageal (a) practice of eating
~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- esplanade (v) a level land
 for pleasure walk ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- espouse (v) a promiscuous promenade.
- espousal (v) effort ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
 marriage ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- espouse (v.t) support, encourage
 a many ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
 espouse ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- espouse with enthusiasm
- esprit de corps (v) loyalty among
 the members of a group ~~verb~~
~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- espouse ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
- espouse (v.t) ~~verb~~ catch sight of
 someone. ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~
~~verb~~ ~~verb~~ ~~verb~~

perquisitor (n) a constable who searches
perquisitor (n) a constable who searches
essay (n) a literary composition on
a subject (essays: attempts
to show a short written composition;
essayist (n) essay writer (ESSAYIST)
essence (→) the Valuable part of
a thing (ESSENCE: extract word
the nature of a thing)
essential (a) important (ESSENTIAL:
ESSENTIALITY)
establish (V.t) set up; found
perpetuate (V.t) establish
established (a) firmly set up.
fixed.
establishment (n) an organization
of a permanent & well-organized
established staff of employees
established
estate (n) property (ESTATE:
what a person owns; estate.
real portion as (ESTATE).
possession, rank.
esteem (n) great respect
or regard (ESTEEM, ESTIMATE)
(V.t) Value, prize. (ESTEEM,
CENSURE, DISPRIZE, HIGHLIGHT)
estimable (a) worthy of respect
ESTIMABLE (of a person;
an estimate)
estimate (V.t) Value roughly;
appraise (ESTIMATE)
estimated approximate cost
of a piece of work (ESTIMATE)
estimation (n) regard, respect
ESTIMATE, APPRAISE, VALUE
Valuation (n) (ESTIMATE)
exchange (n) making friends
alilante man (ESTIMATE)
ESTIMATE

237 alienated
estranged (a) unfriendly & cold
ESTRANGED
estrangement (n) withdrawal of friendly
relations; estrangement, estrange
estuary (n) the wide mouth of a river
of which the tide flows. (ESTUARY)
ESTUARY and (ESTUARY)
etcetera - a phrase meaning & so on,
& others, & so forth, as things of the same
kind. (ETCETERA, ETCETERA, ETC.)
ESTUARY
etch (V.t) make writing or drawings
on metal glass etc by using acids. (ETCH)
ETCHING - copper engraving (ETCHING)
etching (n) picture taken from an
etched plate. (ETCHED)

eternal (a) lasting forever, incessant,
DURABLE, everlasting.

eternity (n) infinite time or numberless
immortalities (ETERNAL)

ether (n) a colourless liquid used as
a solvent for drawing hair & are
solvent. (ETHER, DIFFUSION OF
ANESTHETIC ELEMENT FILLING ALL
SPACE, ANESTHESIA, LIGHT AS A FEATHER)

etherial (a) spiritualizing, un-
earthly, (ETHERIAL, ETHEREAL)

etherize (V.t) anesthetize (ETHERIZE)

ethically (a) relating to morals (ETHICAL)
pertaining to ethics.

ethical (a) (1) relating to morals (ETHICAL)
(2) relating to moral principles
ethics (n) science of moral duty
wrong, science of moral duty

ethnic (a) (1) racial (ETHNIC)
role of man and environment
and so on.

ethnocentrism (n) pride in one's own
race & contempt for other races, RACISM

ethnography (n) description of the people of the world. ~~ethnography~~

ethnology (n) science of the races?

etiolate (v.t) become pale from want of sunlight ~~etiolation~~

etiolation (n) paleness of plants due to want of sunlight.

etiology (n) science of causation inquiry into the cause or origin of anything. (n) disease. (n) cause.

etiquette (n) conventional rules of behaviour, politeness.

code of manners. ~~etiquette~~

good morals, laws of courtesy.

etymological (n) of the origin & history of words. (n) of the history of words. (n) of the history of words.

etymologist (n) one who writes in the origin & history of the history of words in a way that no one can understand.

etymology (n) science of the origin history of words. (n) science of the science of word origin & their growth. (n) science of the origin of words.

etymon (n) word root, or base.

etiolysis (n) a kind of compound tree - a native of Australia from which a medicinal oil is extracted. ~~etiolysis~~

oil from the tree. ~~etiolysis~~

euphorist (n) bark of a plant.

epicardium (n) outer covering of the heart.

epicarditis (n) inflammation of the epicardium.

epicardium (n) outer covering of the heart.

epicardium (n) outer covering of the heart.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

epicarditis (n) a malady depriving his power of producing offspring.

evaluate (v.) ascertain the Value
of, set Value on ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
(@ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ find its Value & T.

evaluating (n) act of finding
containing the Value of ~~to~~ ~~to~~
and. by ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

emancipant (n) forcing away any
not lasting ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
quickly disappearing, fleeting.

emancipation (n) ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
floating nature ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

emancipated (n) ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
according to according to
the gospel or Christian religion.

emancipist (n) a travelling
preacher of salvation ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
in ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~, one of the four
gospel workers.

encapsulate (v.) part of the vapor
of ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ change ~~to~~ ~~to~~
into vapor over ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
do ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ escape in vapor
over ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

infiltration (n) communication of

changing into vapor ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

enclosure (n) avoidance, ~~to~~ ~~to~~
and, exclude ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

envelope (n) ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
cheating ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

enve (n) evening ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
time just before an infant
at the morning, nightness &c.
to first woman.

envelope (n) ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
double ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
dissimile ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
a ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

- 239 -
enven (ad.V) still, ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

envelope (n) ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

envelope (n) last part of day,
over 2 hours, not after 12. and 7.

anything, ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

envelope (n) happening, ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

enveloped (n) full of import incidents
not ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

enveloped (n) final happening as assault
of ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

enveloped (n) last, finally, in the end
of ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

enveloped (n) finally, ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

possibility of happening ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

recent ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

envelope (n) happen ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

envelope (n) always ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

at any time ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

evergreen (n) always green, ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

everlasting (n) lasting forever, ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

evermore (n) forever ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

every (n) each of a group ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

everybody (n) every one, ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

every day (n) daily ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

every thing (n) all things ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

everywhere (n) in all places ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

exact (v.) ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

by legal right ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

envelope (n) proof, ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

account of a thing ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

one who is in the know ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

one who is in the know ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~

- 240
- envious (a) jealous, covetous
evident (a) clear, obvious, plain
evidential (a) clearly proving
evidentially (a) clearly showing
evil (a) wicked, bad, sinful
evil-doer (n) wicked person
evil eye (n) supposed power of a person to harm by an evil look
evil-looking (a) ugly, unattractive
evince (v.t) show, exhibit
evict (v.t) force (sb) to leave
from, call forth (sb), etc., e.
make (sb) leave
exaltation (a) upliftment
gradual development (a) slow, steady
enhance (v.t) gradual growth
from one state to another, esp.
advancing from (n) one, grad (y) next (a)
enhance, improve, develop, bring
to a higher level or rank
enhance (v.t) develop or increase
more than what is
natural, normal, expected
enhancement (n) improvement
ewe (n) a female sheep, mother
ewe (n) a bitch with a large
lusty, strong, healthy
long (a) long, tall, overgrown
a wide mouthed, fat, wrinkled face
a large, watery eye
ex (prep) out, late, - longer in and
former position, esp. - removed,
as (a) now, recently, at present
in (a) now
excavate (v.t) make more hollow
remove (v.t) cut, dig, remove, pull
out (v.t)
exact (a) correct in every way,
accurate, perfect, thorough
exact (v.t) force (sb), compel (sb)
to do (a) exact, thorough, accurate
exacting (a) demanding too much
of (sb) strict in theory, strictness
- last demand
exactness (n) accuracy, precision
exactitude (a) exactness, correctness
accuracy (a) exactness, precision
to do (a), exact as one can
exaggerate (v.t) overstate, report
exaggerate, magnify (y) (y)
exaggerate, magnify (y) (y)
exaggerating (a) overstating, report
exaggerated (a) overstated, reported
exaggeration (n) overstatement
exaggerate greater than what
they are (a) (y) (y), exaggerate
exalt (v.t) raise, exalt, put in position
exaltation (n) praise, agitation
exaltation (a) raising high up, raised
pride, exaltation, elevation
examination (n) test and question
test knowledge by questioning
examine (v.t) test and question
investigate, to inquire into
examinee (n) one examined
and tested
examined (a) one who examined
and questioned, and tested
example (n) instance, specimen
model 2 (y) 2 (y) warning, tip
exasperate (v.c) make angry
greatly, annoy, irritate
exasperation (n) intense anger
exasperated (a) annoyed
exalted (a) by virtue of
official position, dignity
exca-vate (v.t) dig, hollow
out (a) (y) (y) (y) (y)
excavation (n) hollow made by
digging, act of digging, site
excavation (n) a hole dug out, site, area

excavator (n) machine used for digging around tree

exceed (v.) go beyond, surpass.

exceeding (adj.) more than enough
be better or greater than, overtop

excellency (n) very great, unsurpassed

excel (v.t) be better than, surpass

excellence (n) great merit, high quality adj., unsurpassed

excellency (n) a little high rank
excellent, exceeding a little lower

excellent (adj) of very high quality
and good, exceeding very good

excellent (adj) of high quality
and good, exceeding very good

sharing of wood used for packing
goods at port

except (prep) without adj., nouns
(v.t) omit adj., nouns & elements

(adv) unless, if not, except adj., nouns

(v) take out, left, remove

excluding (adv) leaving out, excluding

excepting (adv) leaving out, excluding

exception (n) something that does not follow the general rule

deviation from common rule

unusualness, oddity

exceptional (adj) unusual, odd, strange, rare

exceptionally (adv) unusually, most unusual, as regards

extract (v) extract from a book, passage chosen

from a book or writing (adj)

(v) extract from a book

241

excess (n) more than the usual, surplus. (adj) - penally to be paid beyond the actual charge
at & t. going beyond what is reasonable, right and appropriate

excessed (n) had left, interposed

excessive (adj) too much, undue, immoderate. (n) excess, beyond what is right, what is reasonable

excessing (adj) too greatly, beyond what is reasonable, exceeding

exchange (v.t) change one thing for another, give one thing & take another in return (adj) -

new or old money or (n)
a place where merchants & bankers meet for business transaction.

exchangeable (adj)

exchequer (n) part, department in charge of public money, state treasury. (v) to collect or pay out of

excise (n) tax levied by govt. on certain goods made, used or sold within a country. (adj) - (v.t) cut off

excited (adj) caused to take courage, to please.

excitement (n) raising up of feelings

exciting (v) rousing up feelings

excite (v) to cause to do, to stir up, to move

exclaim (v.t) cry out - say loudly

or suddenly, shout, call out.

exclamation (n) cry of surprise

or joy, exclamation, exclamation.

(outcry) a shout showing emotion like sorrow, joy, &c. (v) shout (n)

excommunicate (v) to banish

excommunicated (adj) -

excommunicating (v) to expel

excommunicate (v) to banish

excommunicated (adj) -

excommunicating (v) to expel

excommunicate (v) to banish

excommunicated (adj) -

exclude (v.t.) shut out, keep off
 ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

38 @ 2022

exclusion (n) shut out, kept off
 ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

exclusive (a) not included, not
 ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

special, intended for a particular
 aspect, purpose. Ex. (v.t.) limit
 to, confine purpose of. Ex. (n)
 app. to, as.

exclusiveness (n) state of being
 excluded. ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excite (v.t.) think deeply or
 filled out, deliberate. ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excitation (n) deep thought, more
 or less deliberation, enthusiasm.

excommunicate (v.t.) removed
 from caste, society or religion. ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

exclude (v.t.) to keep from
 the church. Ex. (n) excommunication

excommunication (n) exclusion
 from church, expulsion from.

excise (v.t.) pull off the skin,
 strip the skin from body of ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excrement (n) waste matter thrown
 out of the body, dung, ordure.
 ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excrements (n) unnatural
 growth in body or anything.

① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excrete (v.t.) throw out, eject
 discharge. Ex. (n) stool
 and urine

x excise (n) act of removing
 out waste matters from the
 body, ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excise (v.t) to remove
 pain from body or torture, rack

x excitation (n) exciting, sending
 out stimulants. Ex. (n)

excitement (n) heating pain
 fuel. ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excitation (n) burning pain,
 agony. ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excuse (v.t) to free from blame
 accuse, examine and
 clear from the charge of crime
 absolute. Ex. (n)

excuse (n) pardon, release
 absolution. Ex. (n)

excuse (n) pleasure trip
 excursion. Ex. (n)

short trip. ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

wandering from the main object
 of life, ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excuse (n) from blame, justification
 ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excuse (v.t) pardon. ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

pretend, make for having
 done a wrong. ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excusable (a) pardonable. ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excitable (a) irritable,
 liable to ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excited (a) excited, ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

excitation (n) also meaning
 ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ⑳ ⑳

- execute (v. t) carry out, fulfill
 @ to death, do to death by law
execute (verb) carry out, fulfill
 according to law, as to a debt
 or a judgment, sentence.
 execute (v. t) carry out, fulfill
 demands putting to death, law
 or judgment, sentence
 see of fulfill by law for debt
 attachment or doing
 execute (v. t) person carrying
 out death sentence or a punishment
 appointed to carry out capital punishment
 execute (v. t) carry out
 into effect @ to make law, become
 law, carry out
 execute (v. t) one who carries out
 what is stated in a word without
 doing or appointed to carry out directions
 exemplify
 exegesis (n) an explanation of
 the Bible. Exodus verses
 exegesis (n) science of interpreting
 them
 exemplar (n) model, for study
 as model, a copy worth example
 exemplary (n) model as model (v)
 worth following as an example
 norm norm norm fit to be followed
 serving as a pattern, good example
 exemplify (v. t) be an example
 show by example, as example
model, as model model
 exempt (v. t) free from as as
 (v) not subject to. as as
 exemption (n) freedom from
 obligation as as, as
 release as as
- 2.4.3
- execute (v. t) formal rites, on behalf of
as as
 execute (v. t) bodily training for health
 and as as. use exercise, gym
 use (v. t) practise, train with intention
 exert (v. t) put forth strength or energy
 make effort, labour or endeavor
 exercise (n) effort as as. as
as as as as
 exert (v. t) exit, as as
 exhalation (n) breath out, excrete
 exhale (v. t) breath out, send out breath
 exhaust (v. t) empty, as as
as as as as, weary, expend,
as as as as
 exhausting (v. t) tiresome and as
as as
 exhaustion (n) fatigue, tiredness
as as as as, weariness.
 exhaustion (v. t) complete, thorough
 agitate, oppress, as as
 exhibit (v. t) show publicly as as
as as as as as as as
as as as as as as as
 exhibition (n) public show, open display
as as as as
 exhibitionism (n) tendency toward
 display as as as as as
as as as as as as as
 exhilarate (v. t) gladden, cheer
 up as as as as as as
 to animate
 exhilaration (n) joy, high spirits.
as as as as as
 exhale (v. t) encourage as as
as as as as as
 exhortation (n) encouragement
as as as as as as
 a religion as as as

extirpation (n) digging out of ~~soil~~ soil
extreme (v.t) dig it take out ~~soil~~ soil
§ 20 or director.

exigency (n) urgent necessity;
pressing necessity; emergency.
immediate attention needed
to address a region, a demand
needing quick attention)

exiguous (a) thin, slender slight
C. min., C. min. small.

exile (v.t) send out of one's
Country as a punishment
Lands 801 1900, 1901 1902 2000
person exiled 1901 1902
1903. place where one is exiled
1903 1904

exilement (n) banishment 1903
of 1904, 1905 1906 1907 1908
1909 1910 1911 1912 1913

exile (v.i) confinement 1903, 1904

exist (v.i) life 1903 1904 state
of being 1905 1906 1907

existent (a) living, living, abiding

exit (n) way out and entrance
departure 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

exitus (n) going out in large
body. 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
1908 1909. 1900, 1901 1902

officium (in virtue of rules
of office, 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

exonerate (v.t) free from blame
or charge 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

exoneration (n) act of exonerating
or clearing 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

exorable (a) liable to be exonerated
or cleared 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

exorbitant (a) Very dear, very
expensive, going beyond the
usual limit 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

244

exercise (v.t) drive away or out
evil spirit; casting out evil spirits, 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
1908 1909 1910 1911 1912 1913
magazine

exorcism (n) driving away evil
spirit or spell from person 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
and 1908 1909 1910 1911 1912 1913
acting during exorcism 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
exorcise (v.t) one who drives away
evil spirit or spell. 1903 1904
1905 1906 1907

exordium (n) beginning part of
a discourse or treatise, prefac,
introduction 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
opening part of a speech.
introducing speech.

exterminate (v.t) C. from a species
Country 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
Common place 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
(popular, general)

exotic (a) foreign 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
coming from a foreign Country
(exotic plant 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907)

expand (v.t) to come larger
in size 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

expansive (a) wide, spreading
out 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
wide, in wide area. 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

expansiveness (n) wide, stretch 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

expansion (n) spreading, swelling
enlargement, increase
1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

expansive (a) very wide,
extending 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

covering a wide area, spreading
far reaching 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

expansive (a) one-sided 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
one-sided 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907

expatiati (v.i) speak, talk
in discourses 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
(expatiati, expatiati), 1903 1904 1905 1906 1907
1908 1909 1910 1911 1912 1913

expatriate (V.t) send a person
out one country, banish, exile.

→ ab@ nō go to 20.00. g 20.00
expect (V.t) look forward to, wait for
G. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
→ 20.00 or to anticipate.

expectancy (n) 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

expectant (a) hoping (G. 20.00.)
looking for

expectation (n) what is expected,
hope, G. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

X expectant (V.t) expect, demand
H. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
expectorant

X expectant (a) a medicine which
helps to spit out phlegm → 20.00
diseases. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
20.00. 20.00. (→ causing expect)

experience (y) → advantage,
knowledge. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
denote. 20.00. fit to the occasion
(success, 20.00.) → helped for a
purpose. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

experience (a) 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
suitable to the
time, fit to the occasion, timely,

opportune. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
admirable. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

(→ denoted, means
for an end. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.)

attempting done to get over a difficulty
of or awkward situation, position
20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

expedite (V.t) quicken, speed up,
hasten, hurry, do quickly.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
cause G. 20.00. 20.00.

expedition (n) quickness & courage,
speed, 20.00. 20.00. 20.00. a journey
for a set purpose or warlike

mag. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
ab. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00. an undertaking
forward, exploration, discovery etc.

245

expeditions (a) quick, sped up,
swiftness, 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

expeditionary (a) quick, speedy,
hurried, 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

expel (V.t) send or force out, drive
away. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
aggression, 20.00. 20.00.

expend (V.t) spend out. 20.00. 20.00.
lay out money for govern or for

expenditure (n) amount spent 20.00.
20.00. (20.00.) what is expended.

expense (n) outlay, spending, cost
of doing, 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
of 20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

expensive (a) costly, high-priced
20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

Causing the spending of much money

experience (n) 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
knowledge, 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.
fit by doing or observing, trying
20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

effort, 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

efficiency, 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

efficiency, 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

experiment (n) careful test or
trial. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

(V.t) try out, 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

experimental (a) of experiment,
done as a trial, tentative,
20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

expert (a) well-practiced in,
having special knowledge,
skillful. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

20.00. 20.00. 20.00. 20.00.

- expiate (v.t.) make amends
for a crime, pay the penalty
for. @ ~~gratuitous~~ ~~to~~ ~~any~~ ~~one~~
expiation (n) atonement (good
and) ~~no~~ ~~no~~ ~~reparation~~
- expiate (v.t.) make amends
expiation (n) breathing out,
~~assumption~~ ~~of~~ ~~death~~ ~~in one~~
and, ~~conscience~~ ~~concentrated~~
- expire (v.t.) breathe out;
exhalation ~~of~~ ~~gas~~. End, concentrated
as in die ~~and~~ ~~now~~
- expiring (n) end, finish
concentration, hastening up of
time ~~of~~ ~~time~~ ~~now~~ ~~now~~
termination.
- explain (v.t.) make clear,
unfold, expound, give
an account of. @ ~~the~~ ~~best~~ ~~abs.~~
@ ~~the~~ ~~best~~ ~~abs.~~ ~~best~~ ~~example~~
@ ~~a~~ ~~best~~ ~~abs.~~ ~~best~~ ~~example~~
formulation for discussion
@ ~~the~~ ~~best~~ ~~abs.~~ ~~best~~ ~~example~~
- explanation (n) account
which will make a thing
clear. Commenting, explaining
@ ~~the~~ ~~best~~ ~~abs.~~ ~~best~~ ~~example~~
- realism ~~of~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
explaining ~~of~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
- explicate (n) & filling words
a meaningful word used to
fill out or complete a sentence.
word ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
Oath-word. ~~As~~ ~~as~~ ~~one~~,
a good meaningful word
to fill up a line of Verse
sentence - (a) superficial
& ~~superficial~~ ~~superficial~~
& ~~superficial~~ ~~superficial~~
meaningless.
- explicable (a) that can be
made clear & explained. @
in ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
explicit (a) clear, plain, outspoken
@ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
@ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
clearly said.
- explicitness (n) clearness of
writing.
- explode (V.t.) burst with loud
noise ~~as~~ ~~as~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
@ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
by argument that something is
wrong, ~~wrong~~ ~~wrong~~ ~~wrong~~ ~~wrong~~
proves false the ~~hollowness~~ of a
thing. Target.
- exploit (n) a notable achievement.
dead ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
- bold face ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
(v.t.) use or develop ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
one's own ends @ use ~~one~~ ~~one~~
own ends at the expense of the
system or system
- exploitation (n) bold & dishonest
dealing ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
use of lands, mines & water power
for success. by ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
exploiting ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
anything wrong & to gain one's
own ends. ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
- exploratory (adj.)
exploration (n) a journey through
or into an unknown piece of land
for discovery, close search,
investigation. @ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
Landscape, field and country.
travel through a country for
discovery, investigation etc
(~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~)
- explore (V.t.) search or examine
closely ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~
@ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~ ~~one~~

explaining (v) one who travels, finds
out & examines new regions.
explaining (v) ~~explaining~~.

explaining (v) bursting out with low
noise (as (v) a man), all of sudden
explaining (v) they had been
explaining (v) themselves, to themselves

explaining (v) one who explains;
explainer, interpreter, apportioner,
arranger, distributor, etc., one
who represents (as (v) a)

export (v.t.) send goods through
a port or a port to a general
country (as (v) a) send (v) goods
sent out of a port to a foreign country
for trade purpose (as (v) a) to be
shipped overseas.

exportation (n) act of exporting
or sending abroad & returning
~ (as (v) a) abroad.

exporter (v.t.) command, lay bare,
expose (as (v) a) manner or make
clear (as (v) a) subject to
the public (as (v) a) to disclose

explanation (n) commentary;
explanation of; affirmation, name
of government, etc. or one making
available, etc. many clear.

expatriate (n) emigrant; off
one's native land, exiled.

explosive (v) explanatory,
adjective (as (v) a) making the
meaning clear (as (v) a)

expectable (v.i.) advance in a
friendly manner, object, practice
demonstrate; imminent (as (v) a)
mix - wagon, regular (as (v) a)
as far (as (v) a) as. as - under

247
expectation (n) remonstrance,
discussion, remonstrant, remonstrance,
objection, protest, objection, remonstrance,
expressing disagreement, remonstrance,
expectative (v.t) explain clearly in detail
against (as (v) a) in detail

express (v.t) speak out, tell or name
to (as (v) a). express present
negative (as (v) a) name of (as (v) a)
away in a hasty or carelessness
(as (v) a) very fast train in my garage
garage (as (v) a) being sold
intended, explicit, urgent, no
discreet, ambiguous (as (v) a)
intended, purposefully, accurate.

expression (n) facial look (as
(as (v) a)) made or manner of doing
(as (v) a) expression of (as (v) a)
word, phrase, word, word, etc.

expressive (v) helping to show the
meaning, feeling, intent, etc.
of words, (as (v) a) full?

expressive (v) expressing (as (v) a)
expressive (v.t) take away a function
property, disappearance, disappearance
of words, disappearance

expressivity (v) disappearance (as
(as (v) a)) end, endevour

expulsion (n) removing out, expel
removal, removal, (as (v) a) end
banishment, removal, removal

expunge (v) blot out, rub out,
wipe out, cancel, remove, strike
away from, (as (v) a) (as (v) a)
remove (as (v) a), (as (v) a)

expurgate (v.t) make pure by
removing offensive parts or
content (as (v) a), (as (v) a)

expungation (n) purification
~~expungement~~

exquisite (a) very fine, excellent
delicately perfect, in comparably refined
^{extreme} (a) (1) (2) rare words
wonderful. Very beautiful word.
26m more (very great)
extreme (a) (exquisite) fine

exanguinate (a) bloodless,
pale, anaemic. Meaning =
blood removed, exhausted

excise (v.t) cut off ~~at~~ 30°
e.g., Cen@ 30°

excise (v.t) protrude, project.
~~excise~~ (a) stand out
stand out.

extant (a) current; existing,
int. present, now in use - still
standing or in use. in use
e.g., @ 30° for 2 (2) ~~and~~ 30°
standing out.

extemporaneous (a) not thought
of before. Spontaneous
without preparation.

extemporary (a) unprepared
20m words

extempore (a, n) off-hand, without
prior preparation. 30m words
bottom, ended more or less.

extemporalize (v.i) speak without
prior preparation, give
off-hand speech. 30m words
not prepared down to (cold)
30m speak at a moment's
notice, speak offhand.

extend (v.t) stretch out, pull out
to spread out / cold
unm@ 123 m, up@ 123 m length
123 m

248 extension (n) stretching, Proje^c
enlargement of form, added to
name. portion added to. @ 30m
@ 30m (calculated to build)

extensive (a) covering a large
space area, very wide, covers a large
area, large, far-reaching, broad.

extinct (n) size, area, range. (1)
20m, 30m, degree 30°, when.

extenuate (v.t) help to make less
severe. mitigate, lessen
and @ 30m make a wrong, diff
appear less severe or serious by
finding an excuse - 30m (2) gather
make excuses for @ 30m open
agitated 30m

exteriorism (n) lessening the
severity of a fault. 30m words
mitigating a wrong - doing.

exterior (a) outer, outside, external

exteriority (n) of or at the outside

external (a) lying on the outside
outside @ 123 m, exterior, affixed

extensible (a) able to be applied
to the outside, @ 30m words

extinct (n) dead, ~~extinct~~ 30m words

no longer in existence, no 30m
redundant, 30m words. 30m

extinguished out, not acting, @ 30m

extinction (n) complete destruction
total ruin, e.g. 30m, no. 30m words

extinguish (v.t) put out,
destroy, put an end to 30m

30m, and @ 30m to quench

extinguisher (n) device for putting
out fire.

extirpate (v.) destroy fully, root out
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50

extirpation (n) complete destruction
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

extol (v.t) praise highly as in the
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

extent (v.t) Extent force & that
exact forcibly at or beyond
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

extortion (n) taking by force.
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

extortionate (a) exacting, taking
by force, @ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

extra (a) additional. @ 8.00 1.00
more than ad. unnecessary

beyond what is necessary and
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

extract (n) essence of anything.
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

extractive. Summary of greatest
loss subtracted, no. summing

sum up. quotation @ 8.00 1.00
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

extractor squeeze out, @ 8.00 1.00
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

quilt from old donor
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

extraction (n) part or portion
chosen from @ 8.00 1.00 1.00

portion of quotation @ 8.00 1.00
lineage, descent. @ 8.00 1.00

extradite (v.t) hand over & deliver
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50
to criminal to the authority of
their own country to offend in another

extradition by branding over the
a criminal by one County to
another. @ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

giving up of fugitives to
justice by one Country to another by a lessor of crime

extraaneous (a) foreign. @
0.50 0.50 0.50 not belonging to
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 unrelated word @ 8.00 1.00
unnecessary unnecessary
external, external.

extraordinary (a) uncommon
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 remarkable,
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 wonderful,

extraordinary (a) lavish
spending, wasteful wasteful
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 excessive spending
excessive expense, exceeding

extravagant (a) wasteful,
lavish, @ 8.00 1.00 1.00 extravagant
lavish, unnecessary

extravagantia (n) a fantasia
eccentric composition @ 8.00 1.00
no. a burlesque.

extreme (a) uttermost, farthest
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 most distant
far from moderate, most

extreme. extreme, extreme,
extremely (a) Very greatly
very us @ 8.00 1.00

extremist (a) one supporting
great changes, one who favors

extreme action @ 8.00 1.00
extremity (n) farthermost
extreme, most, one of the limits

of life, most, and.

extricate (v.t) set free, free from
entanglement, @ 8.00 1.00 1.00 get out of

extrication (n) release freedom
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50

extrinsic (external, outside,
@ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50

unessential, unessential
extrinsic @ 8.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50

extrude (v.t) thrust out off
front, exterior

extinction (n) act of expelling.

extubercance (n) abundance and

Copiousness. $\pi \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \alpha \delta \sigma$
 $\eta \beta \beta \sigma$, $\beta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$) overflow.

extuberant (a) abundant.

$\pi \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \alpha \delta \sigma$ overflowing
abundance, superfluous, with

exudation (n) exeg, excret, excret

$\pi \beta \beta \sigma$. (y $\alpha \mu \mu$, $\sigma \alpha \tau \beta \sigma$ flow

expel (v.t) expel, force out

expel, expel, force out, force out

exult (v.t) rejoice greatly

$\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \alpha \delta \sigma$

$\eta \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

exultant (a) jubilant, rejoicing

$\pi \beta \beta \sigma$ exulting, bursting,

bursting, joyful, triumphant.

exultation (n) great joy

$\eta \beta \beta \sigma$, $\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

eye (n) organ of sight $\pi \beta \beta \sigma$,

the eye, a very ornate bird

in anything. $\eta \beta \beta \sigma$, $\pi \beta \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

(eye of a needle) (n.t) watch

$\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$, $\pi \beta \beta \beta \sigma$ looker

$\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

eyeball (n) pupil of the eye

$\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

eyebrow (n) arched line of

hair just above the eye and

$\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

eyebrows (n) two eyebrows, brows.

eyebrow (n) glaze, help only.

spectacles $\pi \beta \beta \sigma$.

eyelash (n) line of hairs at the

edge of eyelid $\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

eyelashes (n) $\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

cat's eye (n) all the $\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

eyelid (n) alaculator

$\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

eyelid eyelid (n) cover of

shutter of the eye and cover

$\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

250

eye opener (n) something that opens

the eye or makes it open $\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

eye patch (n) bandage and pad used to

protect the eye from the socket of the eye $\pi \beta \beta \sigma$

$\pi \beta \beta \sigma$, $\eta \beta \beta \beta \sigma$

eye salve (n) ointment for the eye

eye salve, emollient, ointment, perfume

eye salve, ointment, perfume, perfume

eye salve (n) ointment for the eye

eye salve, ointment, perfume, perfume

eye salve, ointment, perfume, perfume